

CHET BROWN

「Motion Designer」

ABOUT ME

I'm a practical man. If there's a problem --and there will always be new problems-- I want to solve it in the most efficient way possible, and I want to make it look *good*. Since 2013, I've been working in motion graphics and animation, picking up as many new skills as I can along the way. I spent a solid 4+ years working with Ten Stories as an animator, designer, and everyman. I love to learn new techniques, new software, and new fields as often as I can manage. And today, having created ads and campaigns for billion-dollar corporations and local startups alike, I'm ready to lend my skills and grow with whomever needs me now.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Freelance Motion Designer

2009 - Present

Chet Brown Design

A one-man production company, responsible for all aspects of several forms of media creation, including, but not limited to: graphic design, UI design, animation, motion graphics, web development, compositing, branding and digital illustration.

Motion Designer

3/2013 - 9/2017

Ten Stories

Responsible for taking storyboards from concept to completion in motion. Worked primarily in After Effects, Photoshop, and Illustrator to create and animate graphics.

Production Designer

2/2013 - 3/2013

VITRO

Created layouts and managed designs for high-end national magazines and print production.

Children's Activity Book Design

9/2011 - 1/2012

EduStic

Illustrated and designed a series of children's activity books, spanning hundreds of pages in total.

EDUCATION

The Art Institute of California - San Diego

Bachelor of Science in Graphic Design

12/2012

3.6 GPA

Palomar College

Graphic Design

2008 - 2009

3.4 GPA

SKILLS

Motion Graphics

User Experience

Interaction Design

Photomanipulation

Branding

3D Design

PROFICIENCIES

After Effects

Trapcode Suite

Element 3D

Photoshop

Illustrator

InVision

Cinema 4D

InDesign

Unity